From: VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com>
To: barnettj@sao7.org
Cc: lyk@sao7.org
Bcc:
Subject: Public Record Request - Brady vs. Maryland (1963)
Date: Mon, 16 Jan 2012 20:33:18 -0500

JoAnne Barnett
Office of the State Attorney
7th Judicial Circuit, State of Florida

JoAnne:

Thanks for your (via Klare Ly's January 13, 2012 letter - see
attached) response to our below January 9, 2012 public record request.

However, we wish to clarify our public records request in order to
insure that your organization properly understands our public record
request.

We are operating under the assumption that your organization honors
it's requirements under Brady (Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83
(1963)).

With the above understood, we request any document(s), record(s),
list(s), computer file(s), policies etc., that your organization
maintains or relies on, to identify, track, or memorialize, current
or past, law enforcement officers' backgrounds, that should the
situation dictate, would mandate a Brady acknowledgement from your
organization (7th Circuit - State Attorney O0ffice, State of Florida).

If you have any further difficulties understanding the document(s) /
record(s), in which we seek, we suggest you read the below media
links attached to our original January 9th request, in which two
other State Attorney's offices, within the State of Florida, have
provided theirrecords, attached to their Brady responsibilities.

Please be advised - not only do we wish to identify individuals that
your organization has identified as possible reportable Brady
admissions- but we also wish to better understand your organization's
particularmprocedure / manner / process of complying with the
mandates of Brady.

Lastly, we make a public record request for Klare Ly's email address
within the 7th Circuit's State Attorney's office.
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Thank You
VolusiaExposed.Com

Bcc - several



